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David Rosa

From: Jeff R. Wood
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 8:32 AM
To: Susan Bemis; David Rosa
Subject: FW: Tweed HVN EA and Coastal Consistency Determination

 
 

 

Jeff R. Wood
  

 | 
 

Regional Director of Aviation- Mid-Atlantic
  

607-723-9421
 

607-725-6040
  

Visit our website to see how MJ employee owners are innovating to improve our world. 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

  
 

      

  

 

From: Matt Hoey <mhoey@flytweed.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 7:35 AM 
To: Jeff R. Wood <jwood@mjinc.com>; Tom Rafter <trafter@flytweed.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Tweed HVN EA and Coastal Consistency Determination 
 
 

Sent from my iPhone  
Matt Hoey 
Interim Executive Director 
Tweed New Haven 
mhoey@flytweed.com 
203-466-8833 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Caiola, Jeff" <Jeff.Caiola@ct.gov> 
Date: January 17, 2023 at 7:33:05 AM EST 
To: Matt Hoey <mhoey@flytweed.com> 
Cc: "Thompson, Brian" <Brian.Thompson@ct.gov> 
Subject: Re: Tweed HVN EA and Coastal Consistency Determination 

  
Matt- 
 
Hope all is well, I am responding to your inquiry below regarding Coastal Consisteny 
Determination and the applicability of the Coastal Consistency Review Form. You are correct in that 
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CT DEEP will make a determination on whether or not TWEEDs proposal is consitest with Connecticut 
Coatal Managemenet Act during the review of the state permit applications. A separate Coastal 
Consistency Review Form (CT DEEP - Attachment 44) is not required, that form is only to be used for the 
Aquifer Protection program. 
 

Please dont hesitate to reach out should you have any questions.   
 
Jeff 
 
Jeffrey Caiola, Assistant Director 
Land & Water Resources Division  
@ Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection 

79 Elm Street, Hartford, CT 06106-5127  
 
Desk phone (860) 424-4162 
Cell phone (860) 488-1002 jeff.caiola@ct.gov 

 

 
Conserving, improving, and protecting our natural resources and environment; 
Ensuring a clean, affordable, reliable, and sustainable energy supply. 
  

      | portal.ct.gov/DEEP 
 
  

From: Matt Hoey <mhoey@flytweed.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 10:53 AM 
To: Thompson, Brian <Brian.Thompson@ct.gov> 
Cc: Tom Rafter <trafter@flytweed.com>; Jeff R. Wood <jwood@mjinc.com>; john.m.picard@ampf.com 
Subject: Tweed HVN EA and Coastal Consistency Determination 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 
Brian Thompson, Director  
Land and Water Resource Division  
  
  
Dear Brian,   
  
The Tweed Airport Authority (Authority) is preparing an Environmental Assessment (EA) under the 
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) for the proposed improvements at Tweed New Haven Airport. 
These improvements are within the coastal boundary and consist of the extension of Runway 02-20 and 
the replacement of the existing terminal with the construction of a new terminal on the west side of the 
airport property including a new airport access from Proto Drive. The lead federal agency for the 

 You don't often get email from mhoey@flytweed.com. Learn why this is important  
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Proposed Action is the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). The Authority and the FAA have been 
coordinating with CT DEEP on the proposed improvements since Fall 2021 as some of the elements of 
the projects would be subject to CT DEEP permit applications.    
  
According to the Connecticut's Coastal Management Act (CCMA), we understand the Coastal 
Consistency Review Form must be completed for this project and be attached to CT DEEP permit 
applications for the new the activities or to expand existing activities within the coastal boundary.  
  
We would like to confirm the applicability of the Coastal Consistency Review and that such review will 
be conducted by CT DEEP during the permitting process. Would you also please provide any additional 
information on the permitting process or consultation requirements?   
  
Respectfully,  
  
Matt Hoey 
Interim Executive Director 
Tweed Airport Authority  
  



 

 

State Historic Preservation Office 

450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 5  |  Hartford, CT 06103  |  P: 860.500.2300  |  ct.gov/historic-preservation 

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer An Equal Opportunity Lender 

October 27, 2022 

 

Mr. David Rosa 

McFarland Johnson 

49 Court Street, Suite 240 

Binghampton, NY 13901 

 

 

Subject:  Tweed New Haven Airport 

  155 Burr Street 

  New Haven, CT 

  ENV-23-0240 

   

  

Dear Mr. Rosa: 

 

The State Historic Preservation Office has reviewed the information submitted for 

the above-named property pursuant to the provisions of Section 106 of the National 

Historic Preservation Act of 1966 and the Connecticut Environmental Policy Act. 

The proposed undertaking includes extension of Runway 02-20, as well as 

replacement of the existing terminal with a new terminal, to be located in the eastern 

portion of the airport property.  

 

The Subject Property, known as Tweed New Haven Airport, does not appear eligible 

for listing on the National Register of Historic Places (NR). However, the project area 

is directly adjacent to the National Register listed Morris Cove Historic District  

(NR# 100002320).    

 

Developed as a seasonal resort community during the late-19th century, Morris Cove 

retains the scenic qualities and rural, undeveloped character of this area at the edge 

of the city. The neighborhood was transformed into a quiet streetcar suburb during 

the early 20th century, with much of the area improve with cottage-size or small-

scale single family housing by the time the airport was proposed (1929-1930). This 

setting is augmented by the comparatively quiet sound quality, as noted in the 

nomination, “Unlike many other sections of New Haven, a densely populated city of 

130,000, Morris Cove has a quieter, more suburban character that is enhanced by the 

scenic quality of Pardee Seawall Park and its views of New Haven Harbor.” 

Construction of the airport in former swamp land limited expansion of the 

neighborhood. 

 

 

 



 

 

State Historic Preservation Office 

450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 5  |  Hartford, CT 06103  |  P: 860.500.2300  |  ct.gov/historic-preservation 

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer An Equal Opportunity Lender 

 

Based on the revised noise data submitted, the reportable noise increases will be 

outside of the historic district. Therefore, the proposed undertaking will have no 

adverse effect to historic resources. Should the scope of work change, this office 

should be contacted for additional consultation.  

 

The State Historic Preservation Office appreciates the opportunity to review and 

comment upon this project. These comments are provided in accordance with the 

Connecticut Environmental Policy Act and Section 106 of the National Historic 

Preservation Act. For further information please contact Marena Wisniewski, 

Environmental Reviewer, at (860) 500-2357 or marena.wisniewski@ct.gov. 

  

Sincerely, 

 
Jonathan Kinney 

State Historic Preservation Officer 






